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and comment of any other nature.
Hemmeon are ready it might he well to have the 
paper and the criticism studied hy a group of 
local financiers. 
hurry the Toronto group are, hut I wish to point 
out that the staff in our Faculty of Arts are 
exceedingly busy at the present time, owing to 
the curtailment of time available for this year’s 
courses
early vacation of the Arts building.

Owing to the fact that I 
must leave the office at once I am asking Hr* 
Glassco to sign this letter.

"'hen Day and

I do not know in how great a

imposed upon them by the necessity of

Yours faithfully.

For the Principal.

_____________________________________ ;___________________________
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